

RE: For Review: Pension Deck for Briefing

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)" <bryant.j.sullivan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ovenden, Erin (TBS)" <erin.ovenden@ontario.ca>, "Jackson, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.jackson@ontario.ca>, "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <amanda.miller@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 30 Jan 2017 21:43:13 -0500
Attachments: PAEAP_Comms_v1 (current version)np.pptx (335.91 kB)

Bryant,
Please see comments/feedback attached. N

From: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)
Sent: January-30-17 8:04 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Ovenden, Erin (TBS); Jackson, Sarah (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: For Review: Pension Deck for Briefing

Hi Cindy and Nadine,

First off, thanks to you and your team for all your help on the pension file so far. We really appreciate it.

This Wednesday morning I'm scheduled to brief DM Betzner on the status of communications planning to date. MOF communications will also be there.

We've put together this high level deck to support the conversation. It essentially summarizes many of the existing products that have been worked up. We'll also bring copies of the communications scenarios document and production calendar, which I shared with you on Sunday.

Can you take a quick read and let me know if you have any concerns **by noon tomorrow if possible?** Following your review, I'll also be sharing it with DMO for awareness purposes.

Patrick, not sure if you want to share it with Karen?

Thanks
Bryant

Bryant Sullivan, APR
Assistant Director, Corporate Communications
Treasury Board Secretariat
(o) 416-325-1378
(c) 647-330-5784
(e) Bryant.J.Sullivan@ontario.ca



Communications Branch
Your Strategic Partner